From: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:20 PM

To: Bryan Ang (bryanang@]lkkauto.com) bryanang@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: SLR7575A OD /2212658304SG

Hi Bryan

Kindly conduct fire investigation / workshop BMS.

As per driver’s statement ¢ go over something and vehicle caught fire © please establish.
Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building 78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755

From: Loo, Tong Shing TongShing.Loo@aig.com

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 3:15 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com

Subject: SLR7575A OD /2212658304SG

Hi Priscilla,

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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